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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 1:59 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D200938/GU4030T/BEN - DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE

NO. SLG9065A AGAINST GU4030T

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SLGS065A.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078809
DID: (65) 6389 8175 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A ¥4 Taiping SG

Disclapmear. This e-mail and any files transmitfed with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage, aither in whole or partial, (s prohibited. I you ame nof the infended recipiant, pleass
naohify the sender immediately. Please delate the a-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: You Po Soon <psyou(@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200938/GU4030T/BEN - DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO.
SLG9065A AGAINST GU4030T

DeaR BEN,

We would like to choose as per below to conduct this case survey : -

XING QUO QIANG

Thank you
Best Regards,

You Po Soon

Bodyshop Service Advisor
Kah motor Co. Sdn Bhd
15, Ubi Road 4



Singapcrc 408610
E-mail : psyoufhonda.com.sg
TEL : 9678 6493

From: Ben Tang <Ben. Tangiasg entaiping. com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 1:21 PM

To: You Po Soon <psvou@hondn.com.sg>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptiaisg cntaiping com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200938/GU4030T/BEN - DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO.
SLG9065A AGAINST GU4030T

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 22 February 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following moter surveyors fo conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single join! expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIM
OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMOMN HO
CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
oul by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you,

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (B65) 6222 1033

W: www sgcntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

Disciaimar. This e-mail and any fles transmitted with il is intended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intendsd recipient, pisase
nalify the sender immediately. Fiease delate the e-mail and any copies of it thereaffer,
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From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang(a'sg entaiping.com>; psyou@honda.com.sg

Ce: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdeptasg cnlaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200938/GU4030T/BEN - DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO.
SLG9065A AGAINST GU4030T

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for SLG9065A.

Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying,
Thank vou

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebock com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X8 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fles transmitted with it 13 infanded only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unsuthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, elther in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the intended reciplent, please
nafify the sender immeadiately. Please delele the e-mail and any copias of it thereaftor.

From: You Po Soon <psyou ¢ honda.com. sg>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptaisg entaiping com>

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SLG9065A AGAINST GU4030T

To The Officer In Charge,

Please Refer The Above Attachment For Your Reference.

Kindly Advice on Liability,

Kindly Help To Arrange Surveyor To Survey This Vehicle SLG6065A.
Your Insured vehicle number is GU4030T, Accident Date 21/2/2020.
Thank You

Best Regards,

You Po Soon

Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah motor Co. Sdn Bhd
15, Ubi Road 4



Singapore 408610
E-mail : psyou@honda.com.sg
TEL :-9678 6493

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.
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



AR POET 1880 | Moy Maior Co Saw Beed - LB
ENTHRY DATE & TIIE 7033020 1817
SLEMITTED BY You Po Soon

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase rapor c-ul'ruc,ul' tha detaiis of the accident o spesd up the dlaims process
2, This Form must be complatled by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, informabon provided must be as nuthful and Accurale &s possibie. Ay wiltful misrepresentafion or witholdng of matenal lacts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiste policy liabillly

4, The maue and scceplance of this Form by insurance companiss is nol an admissian of policy labliity on the part of ths iNnsurance compadies
&, Any falss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, Thes report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemsnt Centre satablished by the Ganersl Insurance Association of Singapare (GLA) for
mrchiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties
¥, By ihe lodgement of this repor (o the insurers. you hereby consant to the archiving of this report al the centre and o coples of the report being made availabie

aformsad

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

21/02/2020 18:17

210272020 12:30

CAR PARK AT BUKIT TIMAH LINK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Ma

Ernail Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactuner

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
ime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be lakan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

FPaolicy Number

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Mame of Drives

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeczupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Diriving Experience

Gahdes

Mobile Mumbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLGS065A

ISABEL CHLOE TAN CJINH PING
SXAANZ56D
ISABELCTAN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +85-83898269
OTHERS-83898269

HONDA
CITY-1.5 L IVTEC (A)

PARKED VEHICLE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE FTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

SD18V10516/VPC2/RO1

ISABEL CHLOE TAN CJINH PING
SXOXX2550

06/04/1976

INDOOR

23/09/1885

24 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-83898209

OTHERS-B3858269
ISABELCTAN@GMAIL.COM

il 8



10 JALAN JAMBU MAWAR
SINGAPORE

Postcode 588671
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vahicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Informaltion

Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acclden!? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parsan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
Was the accidenl reparted (o the palice? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
Il Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT - THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accidaen! pholos avallable for aitachment? YES

Was lhere any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GU4030T

Vehicle Make/ModeliColour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory

Name of Qnver
NRIC/Passport Number
Cantact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Nama
MNature Of Damage

Na. O Passanger (Including Driver)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
NG BA BI

SXXXXIG1A

58346815

Page 2 al B
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

et =

,-;_,D"“"'"Uq.. . _

Plme rpon cormectly the doteils of th occident 1o speed up Uhe claims (3o ess

This Forim must be campleted by the Policybolder and/or the Authorized Oriver.
tnformathan provided st be as pruhful and accurate as pessibile. Any willul merepeaonitation on withbiolding of it T

ki allonw irvsuranee commpabes o repudiate palicy lahility.

The ksue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not on admission of palicy lisbility on the par ol Uhe insurance
companies

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA flacords Management Centre estabilished Liy thi Gemeral Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repoit will for 3 fee be made avalable upon application by

interested partes,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you herehy consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of the
repart beng made availoble aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA) 1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA"]) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal datafpersonal information set out in this [farm] and any ather persanal information
provided by me o possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information®| and disclose and transfer such Personal
Infarmation to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident lall insurer(s) who have insured vehich(s)
nvalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 2 the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/suthority (such as the polive), for the purpose(s) of -

(i} processing, handling and/or desling with my daims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating te the claims;

(it} mvestigating the accident and/or my claims:
(i) carrying aut and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me,

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, repors of notices to me, which
could lnvalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well 5 on the external
cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(¥} camplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b1 all insurer]s] who havie insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ Liwyers/law firms, may/are permitted to
coflect, use, disciose and/or procest my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(el my Personal information may/can ba disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA 1o thise thied party service providers ar
agentsfincluding their tawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the ahove Purposes.

() rp Personal information will atso be collecied and used to compile claims history for the purpose of Traud detocticn,
Inveatigation and management in prisent and all future claims.

(e} the information o collected under (d) above iy be shared [ disclosed:

(1) 1o all Insurers andfor any other third parties that aasist in evaluating, Investigatirg., controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably requited for the purpouss stated, o

{ii} for complying with requirements under sny regulution, laws o cout arders.

]

: Porlicytsalebite’s Sl natare Tirrver s Signature Repirting Cortee ool s St
TIOR8 gg'o;.l.l i) [IF ehrvwr 16 vt thar poiicyholoaer) M
Dt & Tierse MWICH TN Na.;

Puge Jal B
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SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I returned 4o my car % aboul IQ?UEM on ,{u.:r.é.zu:w
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A ywote {'L'f wme T contacl \m

DECLARATION
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V] HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 5841 3834

Wabsite: www honda com,sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 88203838

- QUOTATION

GST Reg No: M200050223
Company Rel, Mo SB0FC1380G

Custamar : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document Ne. + SQT20000852 Page 1
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date ; 22, Feb 2020
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZCo08
SINGAPORE 079909 Svec Advisor + ¥YOU PO SOON
RegistrationNo  : SLGA0B5A Engine No . L15Z14112407
Chassis No - MRHGMBEB0HP000272 Date | Time : 22. Feb 2020 8:03:03 AM
Model : CITY 1,58V CVT 2017 Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : ISABEL CHLOE TAN CJINH PING Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 21/2/2020
0%GST  Amount
ftem Description Qly  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount Incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JINO: |
OWNER: ISABEL CHLOE TAN CJINH PING
OWNER INSURER: LIBERTY INSURANCE
ACC DATE: 21-02-2020
SURVEYED BY
DATE
REF NO:
TP INSURER: C.TAIPING INSURANCE
TP VEH GUANAOT
71101-T9ATO02Z  FACEFREUMPER Crh/ f 458 80 5 43881 3058 46739 .
71183-T9A-T00 SPACERR FR BUMPER SIDE Ao~ 7 1 10.40 5 088 069 10 67+
71198-T9A-T00 SPACERL FR BUMPER SIDE ¢ 3T ! 10.40 5 988 069 10 57
71130-TOA-TOOZZ  BEAM COMPFRBUMPER v fvt 1 265 60 5 26232 1766 264 08
71102-T9A-T50 GARNISHR FR FOGLIGHT YWY ! 23,60 5 2242 1.57 2309
91505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER A~ ~ : % 230 5 56.81 388 80 79
71140-TOA-TDO BEAMR FR BUMPER UppeEr %K O’ 1 27,50 5 26.12 183 21.95
71180-T9A-TOO BEAML FR BUMPER UPPER X TV 1 2750 5 26.12 1.83 27.95
T1104-TS9A-TODZB COVERFR.TOWING HDOK T88 x vt 1 14.80 5 14.06 .88 15.04
TI1103-TOA-TOD GRILLEFR.BUMPER LOWER )‘n v 1 B8.00 5 831,60 585 B9 45
T1121-THA-TDD BASEFR. GRILLE Lr*™ 1 B6.890 5 B2.55 578 8833
71122-T9A-T20 MOLDINGFR GRILLE UPPER D gvi- 1 188,00 5 17955 1257 192,12
75700-TF0-000 EMBLEM (H) =4~ =~ 1 22,80 5 21.75 152 2327
80301-5T0-003 NUTPUSH 3m == 2 210 5 ape 028 427
T1125-TOA-T10 MOLDINGFR.GRILLE LOWER Y& V& ! 45.10 5 4284 3,00 4584
EO210-TRA-TS0ZZ BANEL COMP R FR l"EI#.I.’:I'ER'Fh"""‘l 1 M3 A0 5 26 61 22 BB 647
T4100-TOA-TOD FENDOER ASSYR FR.INNER c P / 1 T6.80 -] 7286 a1n 7807
91501-TRO-003 CLIP INNER FENDER A~ #7 1 280 5 2926 208 31.31
74105-TAT10 ENCLOSURER FRFENDER . oA’ : 730 5 683 048 742,
Printed on Z27272070 K:26:33 AN
Thasy ob 8 codbipiler e srasce Mo Ill,]ﬂﬂlllb e beepiad
Part priced ite sulystied (o THole wiffhoul Fol i
Thal sficred @dlrnialed Cog OF igpiid 00 o @RI Gty Uinedenn dimaged
GSF dmoart @ caltisahed o mdoidae mais)
As gwrnoed ol 159 40 lacl G5T) el be wum-hu lir s iyl o ifm Abives guoiotion for esimrmies sboss 52 000 0

Fiomaras (Il he repsirs o aubsequanly Sone 8 Keh Moior Co, Sdrn Bhd, i wil be refuaded.



4 HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Sprvice and Body Rapsi

Tal. +85 6841 3834

Wabsite: www honda com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203634

QUOTATION

GST Reg No: M200050223
Company Ref, No.; SE0FC 13806

Customer ; CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Decument No. : SQT20000862 Page 2
3 ANSON ROAD #16-0D0 Date + 22. Feb 2020
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No., + WZCoo8
SINGAPORE 079809 Sve Advisor : YOU PO SOON
Registration No . SLGI0ESA Engine No : L15Z14112407
Chassis No : MRHGMEBEOHPODO2T2 Date | Time ; 22, Feb 2020 8:03:03 AM
Model : CITY 1.585V CVT 2017 Surveyor Name 5
Cwner's Name : ISABEL CHLOE TAN CJINH PING Survey Date -
Ins Policy No. Authorisation Date
Date of Accident - 21/2/2020
0%GST  Amount
Mem  Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
81555-T90-K01 CLIPAMBIENT SENSOR Y& §v & 1 130 5 123 009 1.2
33100-T9A-T01 HEADLIGHT ASSYR (R« 1 324.10 5 o788 2155 3244
33800-T0A-HO1 LIGHT ASSYFRFOG )& V& _ 1 277,50 5 26400 1848 282 48
04674-TOA-TOOZZ  EXTENSION SETR FRSHOCK ABS ﬂf“-"" 1 91.80 5 8721 6.10 83.31
60844-TOA-TOOZZ  PLATER SIDE FRAME GUSSET Y svi 1 48 50 & 46.07 1z 44620
60845-TOA-TOOZZ  GUSSETRFRSIDE FRAME )& svi 1 58,10 5 5514 393 60,07
42700-TOA-TS1 DISKALUMINILIM WHEEL 16x8.) svil 1 407.70 5 38731 2711 414 42
Sum tem 285431  196.80 3.054.11
BO-WHEEL ALIGN X4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 )C AN 1 180.00 180.00 12.60 182 60
Sum Ext. Service 18000 1260 192.60
BOSUN SUNDRIES M\ 1 90( ot 5000 350 5350
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT ! 100,00 XX AN 100.00 7.00 107 00
EMLO1I INBPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS 1 1 s 180.00 12,60 18260
BKBH115 REPAIR BULKHEAD & CUT WHEELHOUSE EXTENSION 1 00 f12- O 240000  168.00 2568.00
i mmv PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS m 135V 200000 14000 2940.00
\Q\ Sum Labor 473000 33110 506110
sy \ N RANUL ~ Hp §oorenl s
Date & Time ;uﬁ(n-h.n;u & (1o < C(ﬂ.l}/) Total Amount  7.76431 54350 6,307 81
Excess — 'J Tatal {Inclusive of GST) 8.307.81
Status — Re ahe P
Seynature ( %_4\

Printed on ZRAN030 B:26:33 AN

Tha @ @ rompuTe pRrermed Seeece S BIQTIAGEE W e

FaA paies e subljecing |5 chanes il nolles

Tha mfows esbmpied codt of e Sa mal iscliide ary wioreseen damajes
CEEIT aniwosgnt @ cirtydabme Frore iedivel |iria |
A et ol $A3 50 (inet QAT will be sppdlcatia bor fhe regueni of he shewe guotimen lor sslimalis how 52,000 02

Fowanasr il i rapars are submaguan ity dome al Kak eter Ce Sdn Bhd, 0wl be refering



o HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Aoad 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +65 8841 2883 Fax +65 6741 5022

255 Alpxandra Road Singapore 159937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No. M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer: CUD102538 [ CHINA TAIPING Document No: SV020012709
Chassis No: MRHGMBBE0OHPOD02T2 Printed By: PSYOU
License No: SLGY0E5A Order Date: 25. February 2020
Mileage: 38282 Order Time: 7:05:48 PM
Englne No: L156Z14112407 Service Advisor: YOU PO SOON
7% GST Amount Incld
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT pISC% AMOUNT Amount GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JNO: 74352 )
OWNER: ISABEL CHLOE TAN CJINH PING
OWNER INSURER: LIBERTY INSURANCE
ACC DATE: 21-02-2020
SURVEYED BY: RASUL
DATE: 24-2-2020
REF NO:
TP INSURER: C.TAIPING INSURANCE
TP VEH: GU4030T
71101-TOA-TO0ZZ FACEFR.BUMPER 1 45980 5 436.81 30.58 467,39 .
7T1193-TOA-TOO SPACERR FR.BUMPER SIDE 1 10.40 5 5.88 0.69 10,57
91505-TME-003 CLIP BUMPER 26 230 5 56.81 388 60,79 -
T1140-TOA-TOO BEAMR.FR.BUMPER UPPER 1 27.50 5 26,12 1.83 2785 -
71121-T9A-T0O BASEFR.GRILLE 1 BE.50 5 82 55 578 B8.33 -
75700-TF0-000 EMBLEM (H) 1 22.80 5 21.76 152 2327
80301-5T0-003 NUTPUSH aMmM F 210 5 3.99 028 427,
60210-TOA-TSOZZ PANEL COMP,RFR.FENDER 1 34380 5 326 61 22.B6 349,47
74100-TOA-TOO FENDER ASSYR.FR.INNER 1 76.80 5 7296 5.11 78.07
B1501-TRO-003 CLIP INNER FENDER i1 2.80 5 29.26 205 a1
33100-TRA-TOH HEADLIGHT ASSY R 1 32440 5 307 89 2155 32044
T4105-TOA-T10 ENCLOSURER FR.FENDER 1 7.30 5 6.83 0.49 742.
SUM PARTS: 1,381,585 96.72 1.470.28
BOSUN o780 1 20.00. 20,00 1.40 21.40
SUNDRIES
BMLO1I EXT-YJ 1 15000 150.00 10,50 160.50
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS &
FOCUS
HEADLIGHTS (N]
BKBH11S EXT-YJ 1 112000 1,120.00 78.40 1,188.40
REPAIR BULKHEAD & CUT
WHEELHOUSE EXTENSION
INCLUDING FITTINGS ON ATTACHMENT
ITEMS.
BPO4R EXT-YBH 1 1,350.00 1,350.00 94 50 1,444 50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS, (4P}
SUM LABOUR:  2,640.00  184.80 2,824.80
TOTALSGD 402158  281.52 4,303.08
Total Payable (SGD) 4,303.08

AT Amount i culeulwingd from indvidusl bnels)




4)1/2020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne:1sssorsssa;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@kkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur File No: CS/CTI20003063/R1SD3N2
Date: 01/04/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer:  ""® TeIPINg Insurance (Singapore) Pte. oy gy, DMCVSN30165519000
Faimant Vehicle 51 GooesA Insured Vehicle No ;40307
Date of Loss:  21/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP i SNM200200938
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SLGS065A
Make & Model: HONDA CITY, 1.5 VTEC [A) Engina No: L15Z214112407
Reg. Date: 18/10/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: MRHGMEEE0HFO00272
Colour: Maroon Odomeatar: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 1487 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (SS); Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55R16
Front Laft Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side; Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side; Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The sbove values represent the remaining fyme froads dapth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 290431 1.401.56 1.502.75 51.74
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 8E0.00 2,620.00 2,240.00 46.09
Paintwork Labour 0.00 ~boo - 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 7,764.31 4,021.56 3,742.75 48.20
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 543.50 281.51 261.99 48.20
Nett Amount (5§) 8,307.81 4,303.07 4,004.74 48.20
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/03/2020
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
Date Inspecied: 24/02/2020 Inspectad At 15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610
Eslimated Perlod of Repair 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE. This report repraseiis our findings ai the Sme and place of inspection stted hermin. Such Inspection has been camed out to the bast of our knowlsdge and
abilty but eny other labilty under any other circunstances is hereby axpressly axcluded.

hitps:/singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index ofm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fussaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=0205T48exlid=3352204CFID=684886... 113




42020 Adjuster Repar
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronisad: 01 Apr 2020)

Parts: 143 HONDA CITY 1.5 VTEC (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's ({Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLGO0ESA)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prafixed with an asterisk *_

Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo.  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
101 *FACEFR BUMPER Cracked 436.81FS *436.81FS
2 1 *SPACERR FR BUMPER SIDE Necessary 9.88FS ‘9.88FS
3 1 *SPACERL FR BUMPER SIDE Serviceable 9 B8FS ..
4 1 *BEAM COMPFR BUMPER Serviceable 252.32FS “FS
5 1 *GARNISHR FR FOGLIGHT Serviceable 22.42F5 “~FS
6 1 mnumm Necessary 56.81FS *56.81FS
{ ]
r *BEAMR FR BUMPER UPPER Cracked 26.12FS *26.12FS
8 1 *BEAML FR BUMPER UPPER Serviceable 26.12FS “FS
9 1 *COVERFR TOWING HOOK T899 Serviceable 14.06 FS .
10 1 "GRILLEFR BUMPER LOWER Serviceable 83.60FS “F§
1" 1 *BASEFR GRILLE Cracked 82 55FS ‘8255FS
12 1 *MOLDINGFR GRILLE UPPER Serviceable 179.55FS “FS
13 1 *EMBLEM H Necessary 21.75FS *21.75FS
14 1 *NUTPUSH 3MM Mecessary 3.89FS *3.90FS
(2 Pes)
15 1 *“MOLDINGFR GRILLE LOWER Serviceable 42 B4FS . FS
16 1 *PANEL,COMP R FR FENDER Torn 32661FS  *32661FS
17 1 *FENDER ASSYR FR INNER Cracked 72.96FS *7T2.96FS
18 1 'GQF:.IHHEH FENDER Necessary 29.26FS "2926FS
il I
19 1 *ENCLOSURER FR FENDER Cracked 6.93FS ‘6.93FS
20 1 *CLIPAMBIENT SENSOR Serviceable 1.23FS *-FS
21 1 *HEADLIGHT ASSY,R Cracked 307.89FS *307.89FS
22 1 *LIGHT ASSYFR FOG Serviceable 264.00FS “F3
23 1 *EXTENSION SETR FR SHOCK ABS Repair 87.21FS “.FS
24 1 "PLATER SIDE FRAME GUSSET Serviceable 46.07FS “.FS
25 1 *‘GUSSETR FR SIDE FRAME Sarviceable 56.14FS “.FS
2% 1 *DISKALUMINIUM WHEEL 16X6J Serviceable 387.31FS “.FS
27 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
F=Francnise par. S=SpeNall.
Total Parts (S$) 2,904.31 1,401.56

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out, |

hitps./isingapore. menimen com/claims/findex ofm Pusebox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=gen_printrpibcaseid=0205748exid=3352204CFID=604006 . 273




4N72020 Adjusier Repont

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thare are no néw miscellansous tems selecied.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 New 180.00 0,00
2  BODY JOINT SEALANT _ New 100.00 0.00
3 INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS New 180.00 150.00
4  REPAIR BULKHEAD & CUT WHEELHOUSE EXTENSION New 2.400.00 1,120.00
5  SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS (4P) Mew 2.000.00 1.350.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,860.00 2,620,00

| Report was unsubmitted during this prini-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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